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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 3:49 PM
Draft To: Distro Meadow Bank <distro-2am-mea+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Casandra DeForge <casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc:

Bcc: distro-2am-mea@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2021 10:09:52 -0700

Subject: Re: Whale Tail Pit Design Report of IVR Attenuation Pond D-1 Dike
Good morning,

KIA and CIRNA have requested an extension to submit comments, they're now due February 5, 2021.
Regards,

Richard

Richard Dwyer- n.¢/%¢ JD<AX"
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On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 9:51 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt December 23, 2020 of Design Report of IVR Attenuation Pond D-1 Dike for Agnico Eagle water licence 2AM-
WTP1830 it is attached and can be found at the link below:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-WTP1830%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%
20CONSTRUCTION/D1,%20D2/Whale%20Tail%201VR%20Attenuation%20Pond%20D-1%20Dike%20Design/

Parties are invited to submit comments by January 25, 2021.

Regards,
Richard
&Y. Richard Dwyer- .65 D<JAXS
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